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TOWN OF APPLE VALLEY 

TOWN COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 
 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Town Council  Date: August 13, 2013 
 
From:  Dennis Cron, Assistant Town Manager Item No: 12 
  Municipal Operations & Contract Services 
 
Subject: DECLARE SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZE DISPOSAL OF VEHICLES 
 
T.M.  Approval:_____________________  Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That the Town Council approve the list of vehicles as surplus and authorize the Finance 
Department to dispose of these vehicles in the manner that best suits the Town 
financially. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The Town currently has three vehicles that are no longer being used and staff 
recommends them to be declared as surplus.   
 
These vehicles are: 
 
Code Enforcement – 1999 Buick Century Custom (VIN# 264WS52MXX1561933) 
Golf Course – 1981 Chevy Dump Truck (VIN# IGBHC34M5BV144887) 
Public Works – 2008 Ford F250 (VIN# 1FTSW20548EC93740) 
 
The Code Enforcement vehicle’s last reported mileage was 111,000 but the digital 
display stopped working some time ago.  The vehicle also has a bad alternator.  The 
Golf Course dump truck is very old and no longer being used at the course.  The Public 
Works truck was totaled in 2009 and has 72,234 miles. 
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BACKGROUND: 
 
From time to time the Town has an inventory of vehicles that are no longer being used 
and need to be declared surplus to dispose of them.  These vehicles have been sitting 
in Town parking lots utilizing space and they are no longer needed. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Disposal of these vehicles will result in an incremental increase of revenue to the Town 
of an undetermined amount. Any incremental revenue increase will be determined by 
estimates to be provided by salvage companies that will be invited to provide quotes for 
disposing of these vehicles.  
 
 


